RacheILegood

From: Miriam Hill

Sent: 17 February 2017 11:43

To: June Pagdin

Cc: Planning

Subject: 6/2016/2634/COND: The Oaks Shepherds Way Brookmans Park Hatfield AL9 6NR
Hello,

Simon Pryce Arboriculture’s Report and Method Statement (dated 30 October 2016) and the associated Tree
Protection Plan (ref 16/071) are reasonable and should help to limit dmage to the tree if followed.

Condition 2 of planning permission 6/2016/1217/HOUSE can be discharged.
Regards,

Miriam Hill
Tree Officer,
Landscape & Ecology

Welwyn Hatfield Borough Council
The Campus

Welwyn Garden City

Herts AL8 6AE

Telephone: 01707 357 000

Follow the link for more information about Trees in Welwyn Hatfield.
Find an Arboricultural Association approved tree surgeon or consultant




